HB 5300, HB5301, HB5302 - Oppesed in whole by The Botanical Co, Franklin Fields, and Una Labs
With Specific objection to HB5301 Section 7 part B subparts 6 and 7.

From:

Separate plant resin from a marijuana plant by butane extraction in any public place or motor vehicle, or
inside or within the curtilage of any residential structure.

Separate plant resin from a marijuana plant by butane extraction in a manner that demonstrates a
failure to exercise reasonable care or reckless disregard for the safety of others.

To:

Separate plant resin from marijuana using a hydrocarbon solvent or any other flammable substance.

Prevents patients from making their own medicinal extracts and tinctures in the normal methods for
these activities — including oil extraction, alcohol extraction, hydrocarbon extraction — regardless of
location and safety of the process. And depending on the definition of flammable substances, also limits
other normal methods for these activities which include substances that may be category 3 and
category 4 flammable substances under NFPA 2021. Indeed, cannabis plant material is a combustible
fiber which is classified as a flammable substance. This section would wholly limit patients ability to
receive any medicine other than smokable flower.



